Re: Draft House Schedule - Monday February 13 - PM

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 13, 2023 12:50:01 PM PST

Attachments: image004.png, image006.png, image003.png, image004.png, image006.png,

image003.png

Good to go

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:48:13 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Monday February 13 - PM

[EXTERNAL] / O

House Schedule
Monday February 13, 2023
4th session, 42" Parliament
Afternoon

Chair Schedule
1:30pm —2:30pm —Speaker Chouhan -
2:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert | Section B, Chamber of the Assembly
3:30pm —4:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM
4:30pm —=5:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
5:30pm —6:30pm — Assisant Deputy Speaker Tegart

Routine Business
Introductions

Introduction of Bills
Bill 6 = Municipal Enabling and Validating Act, 2023, Hon. Anne Kang

2 Minute Statements

Rick Glumac Real Acts of Caring
Opposition

Mike Starchuk Coldest Night of the Year
Opposition

Katrina Chen Real Acts of Caring Week
Opposition

Qp

Orders of the Day
2:30PM - 6:30PM

Cont’d. Second Reading, Bill 2: Truth and Reconciliation Day Act, 2023. Hon. Harry Bains
Opposition
Henry Yao
Third Party

Second Reading, Bill 4: Finance Statutes Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Katrine Conroy
Hon. Katrine Conroy
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Opposition
Third Party

Cont’d Address and Reply to the Speech from the Throne
Hon. Pam Alexis

Duty Roster on back of page:
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Question Period Duty Shift #1 Duty Shift #2
1:30-2:30pm 2:30-4:30pm 4:30-6:30pm
Brittny Anderson Pam Alexis
Jagrup Brar (3:30-4:00) Katrina Chen
*Whipped* Kelly Greene Fin Donnelly
All Members in Grace Lore (2:30-3:30, 4:00-4:30) Mable Elmore
Chamber Lana Popham Ronna Rae Leonard (4:30-5:30)
Janet Routledge Andrew Mercier
Roly Russell (3:00-4:00) Murray Rankin
Nicholas Simons (4:00-4:30) Jennifer Rice (5:30-6:30)
Mike Starchuk Adam Walker
Jennifer Whiteside

*Bold text indicates acting House Leader in absence of Ministers Kahlon & Beare*

House adjourns at 6:30pm.

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 13, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@Ileg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Monday February 13 - PM

Updates below.

AFTERNOON | INTRODUCTION of BILLS

Bill 6 — Municipal Enabling and Validating Act (No.5) — MUNI (MAK)
SECOND READING

Bill 2 — Truth and Reconciliation Day Act — LBR (MHB)
Bill 4 — Finance Statutes Amendment Act — FIN (MKC)

THRONE SPEECH RESPONSE

MLAs

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@Ieg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 13, 2023 12:31 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft House Schedule - Monday February 13 - PM
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House Schedule

Monday February 13, 2023
4t session, 42" parliament
Afternoon
Chair Schedule
. 1:30pm —2:30pm —Speaker Chouhan
Section B, Chamber of the Assembly 2:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
1:30 PM - 2:30 PM 3:30pm —4:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart
. . 4:30pm =5:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
I':]"t‘r';:j"uecz:;':ess 5:30pm —6:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart

Introduction of Bills
Bill 6 — Municipal Enabling and Validating Act, 2023, Hon. Anne Kang

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

Second Reading, Bill 3: Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Niki Sharma
Hon. Niki Sharma

Opposition

Third Party

Second Reading, Bill 4: Finance Statutes Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Katrine Conroy
Hon. Katrine Conroy

Opposition
Third Party
Question Period Duty Shift #1 Duty Shift #2
1:30 - 2:30pm 2:30 - 4:30pm 4:30-6:30pm
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

Patrick Vachon (he/him) | Government Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7574 C: 604-379-1333 Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.cal www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Chair Schedule
1:30pm —2:30pm —Speaker Chouhan
2:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy SpeakerChandra Herbert
3:30pm —4:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart
4:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
5:30pm —6:30pm — Assstant Deputy Speaker Tegart
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AFTERNOON

INTRODUCTION of BILLS

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
1:30pm —2:30pm — Speaker Chouhan
2:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy SpeakerChandra Herbert
3:30pm —4:30pm — Assigant Deputy Speaker Tegart
4:30pm —3:30pm —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
3:30pm —6:30pm — Assigant Deputy Speaker Tegart
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Government House Business | Feb 14

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Ferreira, Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>, Chandler, Penelope
LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 13, 2023 6:54:48 PM PST

Attachments: image001.png

Hola friends:

The House schedule for Valentine’s Day is below. Bill debate should(?) move quickly over the week, and the House
will go back to Throne debate when needed — noting there is only 3 sitting days left for responses. As always, please

reach out with any questions or concerns

Tuesday MORNING SECOND READING
Feb 14 (11:00am to
12:00pm)

Bill 3 — Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act — AG (MNS)
Bill 6 — Municipal Enabling and Validating Act (No.5) = MUNI (MAK)

AFTERNOON | COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
(1:30pm to
6:30pm)

Bill 4 — Finance Statutes Amendment Act — FIN (MKC)
THRONE SPEECH RESPONSE

MLAs

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952
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Tuesday
Feb 14

MORNING SECOND READING
(11:00am to , ,
Bill 3 — Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act — AG (MNS)
12:00pm)
Bill 6 — Municipal Enabling and Validating Act (No.5) — MUNI (MAK)
AFTERNOON | COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
1:30pm t
( pm o Bill 4 — Finance Statutes Amendment Act — FIN (MKC)
6:30pm)

THRONE SPEECH RESPONSE

MLAs
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Re: Draft House Schedule - Tuesday February 14 - AM

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2023 9:21:01 AM PST

Attachments: image003.png, image003.png

This is approved

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:01:01 AM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft House Schedule - Tuesday February 14 - AM

[EXTERNAL] / O

House Schedule
Tuesday February 14, 2022

4th session, 42" Parliament
Morning

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly Chair Schedule
Routine Business 10:00 — 11:00 Speaker Chouhan
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM 11:00 — 12:00 Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart
Prayer/Reflection

Introductions
Introduction of Bills

2 Minute Statements

Opposition

Michele Babchuk North Island Health Summit
Opposition

Susie Chant Flight 752

Opposition

Bob D’Eith Mission Blazers Special Olympics BC Win

QP

Orders of the Day
11:00 AM -12:00 PM

Second Reading, Bill 3: Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Niki Sharma

Second Reading, Bill 6: Municipal Enabling and Validating Act, 2023. Hon. Anne Kang

Question Period Duty Shift #1
*Whipped* 11:00am - 12:00pm
Lisa Beare
Susie Chant
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All Members in Adrian Dix
Chamber Rick Glumac
George Heyman
Harwinder Sandhu
Nicholas Simons
Adam Walker
*Bold text indicates acting House Leader in absence of Ministers Kahlon & Beare*

House adjourns at Noon.

Patrick Vachon (he/him) | Government Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7574 C: 604-379-1333 Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca| www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Chair Schedule
10:00—11:00 Speaker Chouhan
11:00 —12:00 Assistant Deputy Speaker Tegart
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Government House Business| Feb 15

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Ferreira, Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>, Chandler, Penelope
LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 15, 2023 9:40:16 AM PST

Attachments: image001.png

Hi both,

Schedule for the afternoon is below. We will also move the ToR and the membership change motion right after QP.
Let me know if you have any questions :)

Wednesday | AFTERNOON | COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
Feb 15 (2:30pm to

Bill 3 — Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act — AG (MNS)
7:00pm)

Bill 6 = Municipal Enabling and Validating Act (No.5) = MUNI (MAK)
THRONE SPEECH RESPONSE

MLAs

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952
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Wednesday
Feb 15

AFTERNOON
(2:30pm to
7:00pm)

COMMITTEE of the WHOLE

Bill 3 — Miscellaneous Statutes Amendment Act — AG (MNS)
Bill 6 — Municipal Enabling and Validating Act (No.5) — MUNI (MAK)
THRONE SPEECH RESPONSE

MLAs
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Intro Calendar update

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Kohan, Kevin AG:EX <Kevin.Kohan@gov.bc.ca>, Bindra, Rena PREM:EX
<Rena.Bindra@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Horne, Shayna AG:EX <Shayna.Horne@gov.bc.ca>, Fougere, Brianna
PREM:EX <Brianna.Fougere@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 15, 2023 11:47:05 AM PST

Attachments: Legislative Intro Calendar - Sping 2023 - Draft 4.docx

Hi Rena and Kevin,
GHL is asking to move the intro date for Real Estate Services Act (FIN, LPD72) to Tuesday Feb, 21.
I've also added LPD79 Haida Gwaii Reconciliation Act for intro on March 28. Updated calendar attached.

Please let me know if this can be accommodated. Thanks!

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952
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Spring 2023 | Legislative Intro Calendar
advice to minister
confidential — draft

Feb 1, 2023
FEBRUARY
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
6 7 8 9
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
[HRONE SPEECH Truth and General Misc. Act (1) Public Service Labour
Reconciliation Day Act | (AG) Relations Act (FIN)
(LBR)
Securities Act (FIN)
13 14 15 16
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
Municipal Enabling and
Validating Act (MUNI)
20 21 22 23
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
FAMILY DAY Land Owner
HOLIDAY Transparency Act (FIN)

Real Estate Services Act

(FIN)
27 28
AFTERNOON MORNING
BUDGET DAY
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Spring 2023 | Legislative Intro Calendar
advice to minister
confidential — draft

Feb 1, 2023
MARCH
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
1 2
AFTERNOON MORNING
Election Act (AG)
6 7 8 9
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
Vital Statistics Act Pay Transparency Act Gender Neutral Intimate Images Protection Act
(HLTH) (FIN) Project (JEDI) (AG)
Gender Equity
Constituency Week | March 13-24 (two -week break)
27 28 29 30
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
Family Law Act (AG) Haida Gwaii Money Services Business Corporations Act (FIN)
Reconciliation Act Businesses Act (FIN)
(MIRR) Civil Forfeiture Act (PSSG)
Anti-Money Laundering
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Spring 2023 | Legislative Intro Calendar

advice to minister
confidential — draft

Feb 1, 2023
APRIL

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
3 4 5 6
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
s12 Strata Property Act Motor Vehicle & General Misc. Act (2)

(HOUS) Transportation Act (AG)

(MOTI) <12
Climate Action & Preparedness
Constituency Week | April 10-14

17 18 19 20
AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING
24 25 26 27
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

1 2 3 4

AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING

512 512

8 9 10 11

AFTERNOON MORNING AFTERNOON MORNING

512 512
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Government House Business | Feb 16

From:
To:

Sent:
Attachments:

Hi both,

William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

Ferreira, Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>, Chandler, Penelope
LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

February 15, 2023 8:22:23 PM PST
image001.png

Two bills are set for introduction tomorrow both from the finance minister and we will proceed with bill 2 in

committee stage.

As mentioned earlier this week, GHL has been considering a motion (possibly by leave tomorrow morning) for ToR to
review Private Member Time with a Special Committee. This is not confirmed as it’s short notice, and | will connect
in the AM for confirmation and share the text of motion.

As you can see — we also could end early tomorrow and spend an extra long weekend with our lovely families
talk soon, let me know if you have any questions.

Thursday MORNING INTRODUCTION of BILLS
Feb 16 (11:00am to .
12:00pm) Bill 8 — FIN (MKC)
Bill 9 — FIN (MKC)
COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
Bill 2 — Truth and Reconciliation Day Act — LBR (MHB)
AFTERNOON | COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
(1:00pm to . I
5:30pm) Bill 2 — Truth and Reconciliation Day Act — LBR (MHB)

Wwill Maartman
Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952
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Thursday MORNING INTRODUCTION of BILLS
Feb 16 (11:00am to )
12:00pm) Bill 8 — FIN (MKC)
Bill 9 — FIN (MKC)
COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
Bill 2 = Truth and Reconciliation Day Act — LBR (MHB)
AFTERNOON | COMMITTEE of the WHOLE
(1:00pm to , —
5:30pm) Bill 2 — Truth and Reconciliation Day Act — LBR (MHB)
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Today’s motion

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

To: Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>, Ferreira,
Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2023 9:15:27 AM PST

Attachments: Motion_ToR - Special Committee on PMB_2023-02-15.docx

Attached is the motion GHL has hinted at for this session and is looking to move (by leave) today if
possible. We have some very keen members who really want to speak to this change and will do so. I will
follow up with you shortly.

Ps) I have another urgent issue about the finance committee I will also flag for your attention and decision.
Thanks!

Get Outlook for i0S
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MOTION PAPER

By leave, | move —

That a Special Committee to Review Private Members’ Business be appointed and empowered to examine
the current use of time for Private Members’ business by the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia and
other parliamentary jurisdictions in Canada, and to make recommendations on possible improvements to
the consideration of Private Members’ business, specifically, Private Members’ bills and Private Members’
motions, in the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia.

That the Special Committee have the powers of a Select Standing Committee and in addition be
empowered to:

a. appoint of its number one or more subcommittees and to refer to such subcommittees any of the
matters referred to the Special Committee and to delegate to the subcommittees all or any of its
powers except the power to report directly to the House;

b. sit during a period in which the House is adjourned, during the recess after prorogation until the
next following Session and during any sitting of the House;

c. conduct consultations by any means the Special Committee considers appropriate;

d. adjourn from place to place as may be convenient; and

e. retain personnel as required to assist the Special Committee.

That the Committee report to the House by October 5, 2023; and that during a period of adjournment,
the Committee deposit its reports with the Clerk of the Legislative Assembly, and upon resumption of the
sittings of the House, or in the next following Session, as the case may be, the Chair present all reports to
the House.

That the Special Committee of Selection prepare and report with all convenient speed the Members to
compose the Special Committee to Review Private Members’ Business.

Hon. Ravi Kahlon, MLA
Government House Leader

February 16, 2023
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RE: Today’s motion

From William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Ferreira, Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>, Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX
<Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2023 9:22:00 AM PST

[l bring a briefing note and explain context in hall before QP

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

From: Ferreira, Laura <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2023 9:21 AM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX
<Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Today’s motion

Thanks Will, when can we expect the news re Finance committee?

Laura Ferreira (she/her)

Legislative Manager, BC Green Caucus
T:250.356.5612

Email: laura.ferreira@leg.bc.ca

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2023 9:15 AM

To: Chandler, Penelope <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>; Ferreira, Laura <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Today’s motion

Attached is the motion GHL has hinted at for this session and is looking to move (by leave) today if possible. We have
some very keen members who really want to speak to this change and will do so. | will follow up with you shortly.

Ps) | have another urgent issue about the finance committee | will also flag for your attention and decision.
Thanks!

Get OQutlook for i0OS
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Re: Draft House Schedule

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2023 12:37:44 PM PST

Attachments: image002.png, image002.png

Good to go

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:36:43 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft House Schedule

[EXTERNAL] / O

House Schedule
Thursday February 16, 2023

4th session, 42" Parliament
Afternoon

Chair Schedule
1:00-2:00 — Asst. Dep. Speaker Tegart )
2:00-3:00 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
3:00-4:00 — Asst. Dep. Speaker Tegart )
4:00-5:30 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert }

-Section B, Chamber of the Assembly
1:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Cont’d Committee of the Whole, Bill 2: National Day for Truth and Reconciliation Act, 2023. Hon.

Harry Bains
Duty Shift #2 Duty Shift #3 Duty Shift #4
1:00 - 2:30pm 2:30 - 4:00pm 4:00 - 5:30pm
Mitzi Dean Pam Alexis Brenda Bailey (4:45-5:30)
Megan Dykeman Lisa Beare Harry Bains (4:00-4:30)
Mike Farnworth (2:10-2:30) Jagrup Brar (2:30-3:00) Katrina Chen
Ronna-Rae Leonard Fin Donnelly Adrian Dix
Josie Osborne (1:30-2:10) Rick Glumac Mable Elmore
Bruce Ralston (1:30-2:10) Andrew Mercier (3:00-4:00) Rick Glumac (4:00-4:30)
Jennifer Rice Nicholas Simons Ronna-Rae Leonard (4:30-5:30)
Roly Russell Aman Singh Bruce Ralston (4:30-4:45)
Aman Singh (2:10-2:30) Adam Walker Janet Routledge
Henry Yao Doug Routley
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Mike Starchuk (4:00-4:30)
Henry Yao (4:30-5:30)

*Bold text indicates acting House Leader in absence of Ministers Kahlon & Beare*

House adjourns at 5:30pm.

Patrick Vachon (he/him) | Government Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7574 C: 604-379-1333 Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca] www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Chair Schedule
1:00-2:00 — Asst. Dep. SpeakerTegart
2:00-3:00 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
3:00-4:00—Asst Dep. SpeakerTegart
4:00-5:30 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
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Government House Business | Feb 21

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>, Ferreira,
Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 20, 2023 10:23:05 PM PST

Attachments: BN_Finance Committeee TOR_Feb 2023.pdf

HI both — sorry for the late email but | completely imagined sending this email 2 days ago and then checked my
folder and realized | hadn’t! wah wah.

Nothing too exciting for next week — as expected 2nd Reading debate is scheduled on our outstanding legislation in
the morning and afternoon tomorrow. Further to note, and with your sides agreement, GHL is looking to move the
updated ToR motion for the Finance Committee on Tuesday as the Clerks have noted is urgency (attached
background note again). There has also been a request for a Ministerial Statement recognizing the 1-year

anniversary of Russia’s invasion of Ukraine and we will likely schedule that on Thursday, the 23", | think that is all for
now — talk more tomorrow!

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952
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Re: Draft House Schedule - Tuesday February 21 - AM

From:

To:

Sent:
Attachments:

This is approved.

Get Outlook for i0S

Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>
February 21, 2023 9:06:27 AM PST

image002.png, image002.png

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:01:37 AM
To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft House Schedule - Tuesday February 21 - AM

[EXTERNAL] / O

House Schedule

Tuesday February 21, 2022

4th session, 42" Parliament

Morning

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

Routine Business

10:00 AM -11:00 AM

Prayer/Reflection — Roly Russell

Introductions
Introduction of Bills

2 Minute Statements
Opposition

Ronna Rae Leonard
Opposition

Megan Dykeman
Opposition

Henry Yao

QP

Orders of the Day
11:00 AM -12:00 PM

10:00 —11:00 Speaker Chouhan
11:00 — 12:00 Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert

Chair Schedule

Community Response to Displaced Ukrainians

Langley Meals on Wheels

S.U.C.C.E.S.SBC

Second Reading, Bill 8: Real Estate Services Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Katrine Conroy

Question Period Duty Shift #1
*Whipped* 11:00am - 12:00pm
Brittny Anderson
Lisa Beare
All Members in Susie Chant
Chamber Adrian Dix
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Rick Glumac
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
11:00 —12:00 Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
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Motion for Finance committees

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

To: Ferreira, Laura LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>, Chandler, Penelope
LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2023 9:55:44 AM PST

Attachments: TOR_42-4 _SSC-Finance.pdf

See attached - will be moved by leave. Thanks!
Get Outlook for i0S
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MOTION PAPER

By leave, | move —

That the Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services be
empowered to:

1. Examine, inquire into and make recommendations with respect to the
budget consultation paper prepared by the Minister of Finance in
accordance with section 2 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act (S.B.C. 2000, c. 23) and, in particular, to:

a. conduct public consultations across British Columbia on proposals and
recommendations regarding the provincial budget and fiscal policy for the
coming fiscal year by any means the Committee considers appropriate;
and

b. prepare areport no later than November 15, 2023 on the results of those
consultations.

2. In conjunction with general oversight of the following statutory officers,
namely, the:

i Auditor General;

ii. Chief Electoral Officer;

ii. Conflict of Interest Commissioner;
iv. Human Rights Commissioner;

V. Information and Privacy Commissioner;
Vi. Merit Commissioner;

vii.  Ombudsperson;

viii.  Police Complaint Commissioner; and

iX. Representative for Children and Youth

a. consider and make recommendations on the annual reports, rolling
three-year service plans and budgets;

b. inquire into and make recommendations with respect to other matters
brought to the Committee’s attention by any of the aforementioned
statutory officers; and
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d. consider and make decisions, on behalf of the Legislative Assembly,
regarding the terms and conditions of employment of any of the
aforementioned statutory officers arising as a request of an officeholder
during their term of appointment.

That the Committee be designated as the Committee referred to in
sections 19, 20, 21 and 23 of the Auditor General Act (S.B.C. 2003, c. 2) and that the
report in section 22 of the Auditor General Act (S.B.C. 2003, c. 2) be referred to the
Committee.

That the Committee be designated as the Committee referred to in sections 47.02
and 47.03 of the Human Rights Code (R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 210).

That, in addition to the powers previously conferred upon the Select Standing
Committees of the House, the Select Standing Committee on Finance and
Government Services be empowered to:

a. appoint of its number one or more subcommittees and to refer to such
subcommittees any of the matters referred to the Committee and to
delegate to the subcommittees all or any of its powers except the power
to report directly to the House;

b. sit during a period in which the House is adjourned, during the recess
after prorogation until the next following Session and during any sitting
of the House;

c. adjourn from place to place as may be convenient; and

d. retain personnel as required to assist the Committee.

That the Committee report to the House as soon as possible; and that during a
period of adjournment, the Committee deposit its reports with the Clerk of the
Legislative Assembly, and upon resumption of the sittings of the House, or in the
next following Session, as the case may be, the Chair present all reports to the
House.

Hon. Ravi Kahlon, MLA
Government House Leader
February 21, 2023
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RE: House Schedule Draft

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca
To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: February 21, 2023 12:37:26 PM PST

Attachments:
This is good, if | forgot.

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

image003.emz, image001.png

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: House Schedule Draft

[EXTERNAL]

Tuesday February 21. 2023

House Schedule

4h Session, 42"¢ Parliament

Afternoon

Chair Schedule

1:30-3:00 — Assistant Deputy SpeakerJackie Tegart
3:00-4:00 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
4:00-5:00 — Assistant Deputy SpeakerJackie Tegart
5:00-6:30 —Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert

-Sectiog B, Chamber of the Assembly

1:30 PM - 6:30 PM

Cont’d Second Reading, Bill 8: Real Estate Services Amendment Act, 2023, Hon. Katrine Conroy

Hon. Brenda Bailey

Jinny Sims
Duty Shift #2 Duty Shift #3 Duty Shift #4
1:30 — 3:00pm 3:00 — 5:00pm 5:00 — 6:30pm
Brenda Bailey Garry Begg Brittny Anderson
Mable Elmore George Chow Katrina Chen
Rob Fleming Katrine Conroy Nathan Cullen
Jennifer Rice (1:30-2:30) Ronna Rae Leonard (3:00-3:30) Sheila Malcolmson
Selina Robinson Grace Lore Kelli Paddon
Roly Russell Bruce Ralston Jennifer Rice
Nicholas Simons (2:30-3:00) Janet Routledge Jennifer Whiteside
Jinny Sims Doug Routley Henry Yao
Henry Yao Mike Starchuk (3:30-5:00)

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
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RE: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 12:16:13 PM PST

Attachments: image002.png, image009.wmz, image004.emz, image003.png, image001.png,
image007.wmz

Good!

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia
C: 778-679-4952

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

3" times the charm:

House Schedule
Wednesday February 22, 2023

4t Session, 42™ Parliament
Afternoon

Chair Schedule
1:30-2:30— Speaker Chouhan
2:30-3:30— Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
3:30-4:30— Asst. Dep. Speaker Tegart
4:30-6:00— Deputy Speaker Chandra Herbert
6:00-7:00— Asst. Dep. Speaker Tegart

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly
Routine Business

1:30 PM - 2:30 PM

Prayer/Reflection — Hon. Grace Lore
Introductions

Personal Statement
Hon. Melanie Mark

Introduction of Bills

2 Minute Statements

Kelli Paddon Seniors' Get Together Initiative
Opposition

Mable Elmore Black History Month

Opposition

Brittny Anderson Celebrating BC’s Craft Industries
Opposition
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Ministerial Statement: Recognizing the Solemn Responsibility of Caretaker Communities.

Hon. Murray Rankin
Michael Lee
Adam Olsen

QP

Orders of the Day
2:30 PM - 7:00 PM

Cont’d Second Reading, Bill 8: Real Estate Services Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Katrine Conroy
Hon. Jennifer Whiteside (20 minutes remaining)

Second Reading, Bill 7: Land Owner Transparency Amendment Act, 2023. Hon. Katrine Conroy

Hon. Katrine Conroy
Opposition
Third Party
Jinny Sims

Duty Roster on next page

Question Period Duty Shift #1 Duty Shift #2 Duty Shift #3
1:30-2:30pm 2:30-4:00pm 4:00-5:30pm 5:30-7:00pm
Harry Bains Jagrup Brar George Chow
Susie Chant Katrina Chen Fin Donnelly
*Whipped* Megan Dykeman Fin Donnelly Bowinn Ma
All Members in Rick Glumac Mike Farnworth Sheila Malcolmson
Chamber Bowinn Ma Kelly Greene Andrew Mercier
Lana Popham Rachna Singh Jennifer Rice
Mike Starchuk Jinny Sims Nicholas Simons
Doug Routley Henry Yao Aman Singh

*Bold text indicates acting House Leader in absence of Ministers Kahlon & Beare*

House adjourns at 7:00pm.

From: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

See below.

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

Sent: February 22, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

[EXTERNAL]

2" try:

House Schedule
Wednesday February 22, 2023

4'h Session, 42™9 Parliament
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
Sent: February 22, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

It should be in this below - see order. Thanks!

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

Sent: February 22, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft House Schedule - Wednesday February 22 - PM

[EXTERNAL]

For your approval, wasn’t certain about title for Min Statement so happy to take direction:

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
Hon. Jennifer Whiteside

Second Reading, Bill 7: Land Owner Transparency Amendment Act, 2023, Hon. Katrine Conroy
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
Mike Starchuk Jinny Sims Doug Routley
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
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1:30-2:30
2:30-3:30
3:30-4:30
4:30-6:00
6:00-7:00

Chair Schedule
Speaker Chouhan
Deputy Speaker Chandra

'Asst. Dep. Speaker Tegar
'Deputy Speaker Chandra

Asst, Dep. Speaker Tegar
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
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RE: *Speakers Needed* - Motion Tomorrow

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Vachon, Patrick LASS:EX <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Babchuk, Michele <M.Babchuk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 5:17:21 PM PST

Hi Pat — sorry for crossed wires here. My fault.
We will be sticking with initial plan and debating the motion on Private Member Time reform tomorrow after lunch.

This motion will be used next week.

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

From: Vachon, Patrick <Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 5:12 PM

To: s 17

Cc: Maartman, William HOUS:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: *Speakers Needed* - Motion Tomorrow

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL] / 0

Good evening,

We are in need of speakers for tomorrow.

We will be debating the following motion:
“That, consistent with the report of the Select Standing Committee on Health intituled “Closing Gaps,
Reducing Barriers”, this House affirm its support for a spectrum of addictions care, such as life-saving harm
reduction measures — including safe consumption sites, decriminalization, and safer supply — and for a rapid,
unprecedented expansion of drug treatment and recovery spaces.”

If you are able to speak to this motion, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Patrick Vachon (he/him) | Government Whip's Assistant

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7574 C: 604-379-1333 Patrick.Vachon@leg.bc.ca| www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Page 53 of 56 HSG-2023-30485



Government House Business | Feb 23

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Sogomonian, Artour LASS:EX <Artour.Sogomonian@leg.bc.ca>, Armstrong,
Karen LASS:EX <Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>, Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX
<Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi JEDI:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>, Horvath, Jennifer LASS:EX
<Jennifer.Horvath@leg.bc.ca>, Arril, Jennifer LASS:EX
<Jennifer.Arril@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 10:38:52 PM PST
Attachments: image001.png
Hi all,

Schedule for tomorrow is below. In the afternoon the House Leader is planning to move the motion to discuss
reforming Private Member Time. We will continue Bill 7 for the morning and maybe into afternoon. As well, Minister
Kang will be giving a Ministerial Statement on the one-year date of illegal invasion of Ukraine.

5.22
On another note —

In my absence, my excellent colleague Ravi Parmar will be doing the heavy lifting and supporting the House Leader. |
have copied him into this email as well as both Jennifers who | regularly deal with.

Can you please assist Ravi where needed with any process and house details - and we have been very happy to be
provided scripts for most things happening as the House Leader is still figuring it all out. Thanks again and see all
soon!

Thursday MORNING MOTION
Feh 23 {11210%0:;; to RCY Selection Committee

MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS

Ukraine one-year remembrance

SECOND READING

Bill 7 — Land Owner Transparency Act — FIN (MKC)

AFTERNOON | SECOND READING
(1:00pm to
5:30pm)

Bill 7 — Land Owner Transparency Act — FIN (MKC)
MOTION DEBATE

Govt Motion for Special Committee (carries over to Monday if needed)

Will Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

Page 54 of 56 HSG-2023-30485



Thursday
Feb 23

MORNING MOTION
g]élo%c:)an:; to RCY Selection Committee
MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS
Ukraine one-year remembrance
SECOND READING
Bill 7 — Land Owner Transparency Act — FIN (MKC)
AFTERNOON | SECOND READING
213%(:)pmn; to Bill 7 — Land Owner Transparency Act — FIN (MKC)

MOTION DEBATE

Govt Motion for Special Committee (carries over to Monday if needed)
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Govt Business | Feb 23

!:rorn William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca

To: Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca>, Ferreira, Laura
LASS:EX <Laura.Ferreira@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi JEDI:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 22, 2023 10:39:39 PM PST

Hi both — | connected by phone quickly and as discussed the schedule for tomorrow is as follows:

e Ministerial statement on Ukraine
e Bill 7
e House Leader moving motion on order paper for the Special Committee

In my absence, my excellent colleague Ravi Parmar will be doing the heavy lifting and supporting the House Leader. |
have copied him into this email. S22

Wwill Maartman

Chief of Staff

Office of the Government House Leader
Government of British Columbia

C: 778-679-4952

Page 56 of 56 HSG-2023-30485



